Anna,

Thank you for your email of 9 May and our subsequent telephone conversation
earlier today.

| am not yet in a position to be able to provide a timeframe to confirm when a
decision on the listing request will be taken as we are currently considering
additional information that was received last Thursday evening. | am awaiting the
author's agreement to that information being released and | will provide you with a
copy as soon as | have received the necessary confirmation.

You will be aware of the request for information that we have recently been
considering and yesterday we released all the relevant documentation which will
shortly be available on the Welsh Government’s website at the following link :

http://gov.wales/about/foi/responses/?lang=en

In the meantime, | have attached a copy of the additional information that was
received on 12 April and which mentions the Air Raid Shelter.

Regards

Matthew

Matthew Coward

Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations
Manager.

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
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From: Anna Irwin (Wrexham)

Sent: 09 May 2016 11:13

To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: RE: Former Grove Park School

Good Morning Matthew,

Would you be able to indicate a likely date for a decision regarding the Grove Park School now that
the elections have passed?

| would also be grateful if you could forward a copy of the additional information submitted as part
of the request to list.

Kind Regards

Anna

Anna Irwin
Senior Conservation and Environment Officer | Uwch Swyddog Cadwraeth a Amgylchedd

(L

O Planning Services, Community Wellbeing & Development, 16 Lord Street,
Wrexham, LL11 1LG

O Adran Cynllunio, Pennaeth Adran Lles Cymuned a Datblygiad, 16 Stryt yr
Arglwydd, Wrecsam, LL11 1LG

9 wrexham.gov.uk | wrecsam.gov.uk

twitter.com/wrexhamcbc | twitter.com/cbhswrecsam

0 facebook.com/wrexhamcouncil | facebook.com/cyngorwrecsam

From: Matthew Coward (Cadw)
Sent: 15 April 2016 13:30

To: Anna Irwin

Subject: Former Grove Park School

Dear Anna,

Thank you for your email confirming that the Council intends to proceed with works
for the removal of asbestos from within Grove Park School, Wrexham.

It is a matter for the Council to decide whether to proceed with the proposed work
and we have no remit. Generally, however, you will be aware that it would normally
be considered to be premature to start any work that could have the effect of
changing the historic character of a building while it is under consideration for
listing.
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In terms of the current position, on 12 April we received some new information from
the person who made the request for the building to be listed. This new information
will now need to be taken into account and considered as part of the peer review that
is being undertaken by Historic England. As the additional information has only
recently been received, the peer review will take a little longer to complete. The aim
is to complete the peer review by the end of April and it will then need to be taken
into consideration in deciding whether the building meets the criteria to be listed.

Regards,

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

Plas Carew

Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed

Parc Nantgarw

Caerdydd / Cardiff

CF157QQ
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From: Anna Irwin (Wrexham)]

Sent: 06 April 2016 10:51

To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism,
Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Cc: Gareth Evans

Subject: Former Grove Park School

Good Morning,

The Council intends to proceed with works for the removal of asbestos from within the building in
accordance with the Site Specific Risk Assessment and Method Statement as attached.
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Should you have any objections to these works in light of your ongoing considerations then | would
be grateful if you could inform me of your concerns by 22™ April 2016.

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
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